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VENDOR REGISTRATION FORM
(Please Print Legibly or Type)
Please select the 'Submit by E-mail' button below to e-mail this form to the RFTA Procurement Department, at vendorregistration@rfta.com in order to be included on the 'List of Potential Proposers' for this solicitation.  You may also fax the completed form to (970) 384-4870.
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Have you previously registered as a vendor with RFTA?
Are you authorized by the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program?
If yes, please attach your DBE certification and annual appraisal DOT Approval Letter to this e-mail..
Are you a Minority Business Enterprise (MBE)?
If yes, type in category 
and please attach certification documents to this e-mail.
Are you a certified Small Business Enterprise (SBE)?
Do you have a D-U-N-S (Data Universal Numbering System)?
Are you registered with System of Awards Management (SAM)?
Are you registering for a current open RFP, IFB or solicitation?
If you have any questions, please contact Tammy Sommerfeld, Procurement Specialist at 970-384-4869 or Barbara Hauptli, Procurement Specialist at 970-384-4861.
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